
From: Esther Grace Kronenberg
To: Groven, Connie (ECY); Groven, Connie (ECY)
Subject: Pond with beaver and strike fault north of 28 Ave NW @ Cooper Pt.
Date: Saturday, September 14, 2024 7:30:24 PM
Attachments: Pond on the NE corner of 28 Ave &Cooper Point Rd NW.HEIC

Beaver damage at pond.HEIC
More beaver damage.HEIC
Channel leading east from pond.HEIC
heading further east from pond.HEIC
Channel continues.HEIC
Strike fault.HEIC
strike fault continues.HEIC
Area of strike fault.HEIC

External Email

Hello Connie,

As stated in Jerry's comments, here are some more photos of the strike fault and of Jerry's 
pond just to show there are beavers living there, as you can tell from the plum trees 
(#@*!!) they just chewed off in the last 2 weeks.

Also, we followed another outlet from the pond heading east.  You can see the channel 
and then it opens up to what appears to be a strike fault that continues in the opposite 
direction onto the Sundberg site.  

You might want to take a look at the pond and fault yourself at some point.  It's the  closest 
surface water body to the Sundberg site.

Thanks for including these photos in the Remedial Investigation

All the best,
Esther

Area of strike fault.
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Beaver damage at pond. 

Channel continues.

Channel leading east from pond.



Heading further east from pond.

More beaver damage.

Pond on the NE corner of 28 Ave & Cooper Point Road NW.



Strike fault continues.

Strike fault.
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